# PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, May 10<sup>th</sup>, 2013

#### Location:

• Conference call

# Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at **7:05** *PM* by *Ricky*.

## Present On The Call

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Andy Kireta
- Warren Kerstetter
- Mark Hull
- Bob Saunders
- Terry Shook

## **Previous Meeting Minutes:**

- Copies of the *April* meeting *Minutes* were emailed to all Board members earlier in the week.
- *Andy* motioned to accept the *April* meeting *Minutes*. The motion was seconded by *Mark* with all parties in favor.

### **Treasurer's Report:**

- Copies of the *Treasurers Report* were emailed to all Board members earlier in the week.
- *Mark* motioned to accept the *Treasurers Report*. Motion was seconded by *Bob* with all parties in favor.

#### **Old Business:**

- The issue of determining which clubs had paid their annual PSCA dues and which one had not was brought up once again... *Ricky* informed those present that several emails had been sent to *Jeff Lutz* for assistance in figuring out which clubs have paid their PSCA dues, however, to date, there has been no response from *Jeff*.
- As a last resort, *Andy* agreed to take the action item of calling each of the individual clubs to confirm if they have, or have not, paid their PSCA dues for the year.
- *Mark* informed those present, that due to the number of traps purchased by *Lawrence County* and not having to rent any traps in support of this year's *Western Zone*, the decision has been made to return money from all entry fees back to class. *\$35* of every entry fee to the *Main Event* will be returned to class. In addition, for all other events (*sub-gauges, 5-Stand, etc.*), *\$15* of each of those entry fees will also be returned to class.
- *Ricky* informed those present that he had received the flyer and registration for this year's *Eastern Zone Shoot* from *Thunder Ridge* and the documents were available on the PSCA website. *Ricky* also mentioned that he had also posted the information on the *ClaySportsOnline* website.
- *Ricky* informed those present that he had received the information packet for this year's State Shoot from *Buffer Creek* and that that document was also available on the PSCA

# PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, May 10<sup>th</sup>, 2013

website. Additionally, Ricky mentioned that he had also posted that document on the *ClaySportsOnline* website.

• *Ricky* informed those present that a check had been sent to *Hi-Grade Shooters Supply* in payment for the two (2) Beretta A300's to be given away for the *PSCA T.I.P.* at this year's State Shoot.

## New Business:

- *Ricky* informed those in attendance that while attending a recent shoot at *Thunder Ridge*, *Bill Appel* mentioned that he was still unable to get a commitment from *Chuck Frazier* to provide traps for the *2014 State Shoot*. *Bill* also stated that without the additional traps, *Thunder Ridge* would most likely be unable to host the *2014 State Shoot*. One suggestion was to look into other trap rental businesses as an option. *Ricky* will pass along the information to *Bill*.
- Ricky also informed those present that to date, there have been *NO* applications submitted by clubs to host either the 2015 PA Zone Shoots or the 2015 PA State Shoot.
- There was some discussion that given the diminishing turn-outs at past *Zone Shoots*, it may be time to eliminate the two (2) *PA Zone Shoots* and just have the annual *State Shoot*. A topic will be added to the agenda of the annual meeting to generate further discussion, as well as get shooter input on this idea.

# Next Meeting date and location:

- The next monthly *PSCA Board* meeting was scheduled for *Friday, June 28th*. The meeting will be held via conference call and will start at approximately *7:00 PM*.
- Motion to adjourn by *Mark*. The motion was seconded by *Terry* with all parties in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM.